
 

 

 
Date of issue: 7th January 2013  

 
  

MEETING  LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 (Councillors Rasib (Chair), Malik and Plimmer  ) 
  
DATE AND TIME: TUESDAY, 15TH JANUARY, 2013 AT 10.00 AM 
  
VENUE: SAPPHIRE SUITE 5, THE CENTRE, FARNHAM ROAD, 

SLOUGH, SL1 4UT 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

TERESA CLARK 
 
01753 875018 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   
 
 CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 

 
1.   Declarations of Interest 

 
  

 (Members are reminded of their duty to declare 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in respect of any 

  

Public Document Pack



 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

item on the agenda). 
 

2.   Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 15th October 
2012 
 

1 - 6 All 

3.   Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 15th 
November 2012 
 

7 - 12 All 

 LICENSING ISSUES 
 

4.   Review of Premises Licence: S D Wines, 131 
Bath Road, Slough 
 

13 - 54 Cippenham 
Meadows 

5.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 

  

 It is recommended that the press and public be 
excluded from the remainder of the meeting as 
the items to be considered contain exempt 
information relating to individuals as defined in 
Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part I of Schedule 12A to 
the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
 

  

PART II 
 

6.   Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 
04-12) 
 

55 - 108 - 

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further 
details. 
 
 
 

 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee – Meeting held on Monday, 15th October, 2012. 
 

Present:-  Councillors Mittal (Chair) Davis and Wright. 

  

Officers Present:- Mrs Kauser (Democratic Services) and Miss Osbourne (Legal 
Services) 

 
PART 1 

 
17. Declarations of Interest  

 
None were received.  
 

18. Minutes of the Meeting held on 13th September 2012  
 
Resolved –   That the minutes of the meeting held on 13th September 2012 

be approved as a correct record.  
 

19. Street Trading Application  - 'Chargorillas', Colnbrook By-Pass, 
Colnbrook, Slough.  
 
The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting, explained the procedure for 
the hearing and confirmed that all parties had received the relevant 
paperwork.  
 
Introduction by the Council’s Licensing Officer    
 
Miss O’Keefe stated that an application for a Street Trading Consent had 
been submitted by Mr Kondal. Trading was proposed to take place in Tantric 
Blue’s car park, which was situated on the Colnbrook By-Pass, Colnbrook, 
Monday to Sunday between 0600 hours and 1500 hours. 
 
A consultation was carried out with all relevant responsible authorities and 
businesses within 100 yards of the proposed site. Objections were received 
from two local businesses and Colnbrook Parish Council, details of which 
were appended to the report.  
 
Options available to Sub-Committee Members were outlined for their 
consideration.  
 
Questions to Licensing Officer 
 
A Member asked whether the site from which trading was being proposed 
was owned by the Local Authority. The Licensing Officer informed Members 
that although the site was privately owned, the applicants had received written 
confirmation from the owners giving them authority to trade from the site. 
 
It was confirmed that there was currently one other street trading consent for 
the Colnbrook area.   
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 15.10.12 

 

Applicants’ Case       
 
Mr Sehbat and Mr Kondal confirmed that they had obtained written permission 
to trade from the site being proposed. Members were informed that they had a 
number of years experience of trading in the food industry.  
 
Responding specifically to concerns regarding an increase in litter in the area, 
Mr Sehbat stated that should approval be given, they would be aiming to 
achieve the Street Approval Awards. In addition, litter bins would be placed in 
the vicinity of the site and signs erected reminding customers to dispose of 
their litter carefully. The Applicants submitted that in their opinion, the 
business would enhance the area as well as creating a number of job 
opportunities for local people.  
 
It was also highlighted that no objections in relation to crime and disorder 
concerns were raised regarding the application from Thames Valley Police. 
 
Questions to the Applicant   
 
A Member asked how the issue of litter would be dealt with. Mr Kondal stated 
that the immediate area and lay-by would be cleared of litter twice a day. It 
was brought to Members attention that the car park had 50 parking spaces 
and it was not envisaged that customers would park in the lay by on the by-
pass.  
 
Representations made on behalf of Colnbrook Parish Council.   
 
Parish Councillor, Mr Burke, stated that another fast food outlet in the 
Colnbrook area was not acceptable given the increased amounts of litter and 
traffic that would be generated.  Concern was expressed at the number of fast 
food outlets in the area and that the Council should be encouraging healthy 
food options.  
 
Summing Up.  
 
All parties were given the opportunity to provide a short summary, after which 
they were asked to leave the meeting to allow the Sub-Committee to 
deliberate. 
 
Decision. 
 
All parties were asked to re-join the meeting. 
 
Having carefully considered all the representations made at the hearing and 
including the written objections submitted by local businesses, the Sub-
Committee decided to refuse the application for street trading consent. In 
reaching their decision, Members were of the view that there were sufficient 
traders in the area selling items of as similar nature.  
 
 
 

Page 2



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 15.10.12 

 

 
20. Street Trading Application - Kondal Catering, Gibtel Lodge Car Park, 

Colnbrook By Pass, Colnbrook, Slough  
 
Prior to consideration of this item, the Applicants requested that the matter be  
adjourned to allow for it to be determined by another Sub-Committee, given 
the decision that had been made on the previous agenda item. 
 
The hearing was adjourned in order to allow legal advice to be taken by the 
Sub-Committee.  
 
Following consideration of the request and taking into account the legal 
advice that had been given, Members of the Sub-Committee decided that the 
matter be adjourned and that a fresh Sub-Committee be convened to consider 
the matter.   
 

Resolved –  That that the matter be adjourned and that a fresh Sub-
Committee be convened to consider the matter.   

 

21. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
Resolved  –  That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the 

meeting as the items to be considered contain exempt 
information relating to individuals as defined in Paragraph 1 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended). 

 
22. Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 01-12)  

 
The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting and after introductions 
explained the procedure for the hearing. The Democratic Services Officer 
(DSO) informed the Sub-Committee that the Appellant had not received the 
paperwork for the hearing prior to the meeting, as it had been sent to the 
incorrect address. The DSO stated that although the Appellant had been 
provided with a copy of the relevant paperwork prior to the meeting, an 
adjournment was offered to the Appellant. The Appellant declined the 
opportunity to have the hearing adjourned and confirmed that he was happy 
to proceed. 
 
The Licensing Officer, Mr Idowu, stated that the Appellant currently held a 
Private Hire Driver’s (PHD) Licence which expired in February 2013. 
Members were informed that following a Criminal Record Bureau Check, it 
was confirmed that the Appellant had received cautions for common assault in 
August 2005, December 2008 and March 2010. It was noted that these 
cautions were not disclosed on the application form. The Sub-Committee 
were reminded that the Council’s policy regarding convictions and cautions 
stated that a firm line should be taken with applicants who had a conviction or 
caution relating to a violent offence. 
 
A Member sought clarification regarding declaration of information on the 
application form. The Licensing officer explained that whilst the Appellant had 

Page 3



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 15.10.12 

 

provided details of his motoring convictions on the application form, it was 
also a requirement to detail information regarding any cautions that may have 
been received.     
 
The Appellant apologised for omitting details of his cautions on the application 
form, informing Members that he was not aware that these had to be 
disclosed. An explanation was provided regarding the cautions he had 
received. The Appellant submitted that he had never had any difficulties with 
passengers. It was confirmed by the Appellant that he had completed the 
application form and that he was currently licensed with another local 
authority.  
 
Both parties were given an opportunity to provide a brief summary. The 
Appellant stated that he was a fit and proper person to continue holding a 
private hire driver’s licence.  
 
After careful consideration the Sub-Committee 
 
Resolved – That Appellant 01-12’s Private Hire driver Licence be revoked 

with immediate effect.  
     

23. Private Hire Driver Application Hearing (02-12)  
 
Following introductions, both parties confirmed that they had received the 
paperwork for the hearing. The procedure for the hearing was outlined.  
 
The Licensing Officer informed Members that the Appellant had made an 
application in June 2012 for a private hire driver’s licence. At the time of 
submitting his application, the Appellant had informed the Licensing Officer 
that he had received a caution for battery in January 2011. Following receipt 
of a Criminal Record Bureau (CRB) check it was confirmed that there were no 
other convictions or cautions on record.   
 
Members were reminded of the Council’s policy regarding convictions and 
cautions which stated that at least three years free of a conviction or caution 
relating to violence be shown prior to an application being entertained. The 
Licensing Officer outlined the options available to the Sub-Committee.  
 
The Appellant explained the circumstances regarding his caution and 
explained that whilst he had an alternative full time employment, the tough 
economic climate had meant that he needed an additional income to support 
his family. The Appellant also submitted that he had not realised that by 
accepting the caution it would appear on his criminal record.  
 
A brief summary was provided by both parties.  
 
After careful consideration the Sub-Committee  
 
Resolved - That Appellant 02-12 be issued with a Private Hire Driver’s 

Licence.     
 

Page 4



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 15.10.12 

 

 
 

24. Hackney Carriage Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 03-12)  
 
The Chairman welcomed the Appellant and his representative to the meeting. 
Following introductions, the procedure for the hearing was outlined and it was 
confirmed that all had received a copy of the paperwork.  
 
The Licensing Officer stated that this was a Hackney Carriage Conduct 
hearing, following a caution for theft that the Appellant had received in June 
2012. Members were reminded of the circumstances regarding the theft, 
namely that monies to the value of £200 were stolen from a purse that had 
been left in the Appellant’s licensed vehicle. It was brought to Members 
attention that the Council’s conditions applicable to all licensed drivers stated 
that: 
 

• The driver should carefully search their vehicle for any property which 
may have accidentally been left behind after each journey 

• If the driver finds any property accidentally left in their vehicle they 
MUST notify their Operator. 

• The found property MUST be deposited with the Operator or the Police 
within 48 hours. 

• The Operator must record all reports of property being lost by a 
passenger and must make every effort to ensure that the lost property 
is returned to the passenger. 

 
The Council’s policy regarding convictions and cautions was highlighted for 
Members consideration.  
 
The Licensing Officer clarified that the hearing related to the HC driver’s 
licence and not the Appellant’s HC Vehicle Licence. 
 
Mr Aujla, representing the Appellant stated that he had known the Appellant 
for over 25 years and that the incident was out of character. It was noted that 
in the 15 years working as a licensed driver the Appellant had a clean driving 
licence and no other incidents on his licensing file. The Appellant 
acknowledged that he had made an error of judgement and submitted that 
working as a licensed driver was his livelihood. The Appellant clarified that 
although he had accepted the caution for theft, his view was that although he 
had the money, he had not stolen it.  
 
In summing up, the Licensing Officer stated that the Appellant was not a fit 
and proper person to hold a Hackney Carriage Driver’s licence as he had 
failed in his responsibility to report or return the lost property.  
 
Mr Aujla stated that apart from this incident, the Appellant had a clean 
employment history and was very remorseful of what had happened.  
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 15.10.12 

 

 
Resolved –  That Appellant 03-12’s Hackney Carriage Driver licence be 

revoked.  
 

Chair 
 
 

(Note: The Meeting opened at 9.30 am and closed at 2.00 pm) 
 

Page 6



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee – Meeting held on Monday, 12th November, 2012. 
 

Present:-  Councillors Rasib (Chairman), Malik and Plimmer.  

  

Officers Present:- Mrs Channa (Legal Officer) and Mrs Kauser (Democratic 
Services) 

 
PART 1 

 
25. Declarations of Interest  

 
Agenda item 5: Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing - Councillor Rasib 
declared that he had been contacted by an individual regarding this case and 
that he had advised that he was not able to discuss the matter. Councillor 
Rasib stated that he would consider the issue with an open and clear mind.  
 

26. Application for a Premises Licence - 17 Elmshott Lane, Cippenham, 
Slough  
 
The Chairman welcomed all parties to the meeting and explained the 
procedure for the hearing. It was confirmed that all had received a copy of the 
paperwork for the hearing.  
 
Introduction by the Council’s Licensing Officer  
 
Mrs Rumney, Senior Licensing Officer, reminded Members that during a 
scheduled enforcement operation on 7 September 2012, it was found that that 
KZ was opening after 2300 hours, in contravention of the requirements of the 
Licensing Act 2003; which stated that the provision of late night refreshment 
between 2300 hours and 0500 hours was a licensable activity and therefore 
required a premises licence.  
 
Upon speaking with the owner of the premises, Mr Khan, it was submitted that 
he was not aware of the requirement to hold a premises licence for the sale of 
food after 2300 hours. An application for the provision of late night 
refreshment, on and off the premises between the hours of 2300 hours and 
0100 hours Monday to Sunday was submitted on 17 September 2012.  
 
It was brought to Members attention that although no objections were 
received from any of the Responsible Authorities, Thames Valley Police (TVP) 
had requested that additional conditions be added to the premises licence 
should it be granted. The proposed additional conditions were noted as: 
 

• At least one CCTV camera to be in operation at the front of the 
premises at all times when the premise is in use 

• CCTV images to be kept for 31 days and made available upon 
request of Thames Valley Police employees and Slough Borough 
Council Licensing Officers. 

• Nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to 
the standard where the nominated person can download any potential 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 7



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12.11.12 

 

evidence required by Thames Valley Police employees and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Officers. 

 
Mrs Rumney informed Members that written confirmation had been received 
from the Applicant stating that he was agreeable to the conditions proposed 
by TVP.   
 
The matter had been referred to the Sub-Committee as a local resident had 
submitted a representation objecting to the application. 
 
Options available to the Sub-committee were outlined for their consideration. 
 
Questions to the Licensing Officer 
 
Mr Mace, a local resident, asked why the premise licence had not been 
revoked once it was known that the sale of food had taken place after 2300 
hours. It was clarified that no licence was in place to enable for it to have been 
revoked.  
 
Applicant’s Case  
 
Mr Khan and Mr Ahmed, co-owners of the premises were in attendance. Mr 
Khan stated that they had been trading for over sixteen months and that there 
had been no complaints or issues raised during this period. Mr Khan stated 
that he had not been aware of the requirement of a premises licence and 
apologised to the Sub-Committee for not having the appropriate licence in 
place.   
 
Mr Khan informed Members that although the application for premises licence 
had stated a terminal hour of 0100 hours, they wished to amend the 
application for a terminal trading hour of 0000 hours.  
 
Responding specifically to the objections that had been raised regarding noise 
and anti-social behaviour in the area, it was explained that the premises were 
supplied with electric roller shutters. Furthermore, all customers were advised 
to wait inside the premises whilst their food order was being prepared and 
requested to exit the premises quietly.  
 
Questions to the Applicant  
 
A Member requested clarification regarding the outside seating area. Mr Khan 
stated that four chairs were provided immediately outside the vicinity of the 
premises for customers. The Licensing Officer explained that an application to 
the Highways Department had to be made regarding the tables and chairs on 
the pavement outside the premises.  
 
Mr Khan confirmed that a delivery service was available and drivers parked in 
the car park which was located behind the premises.  
 
 

Page 8



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12.11.12 

 

Representations made by a Local Resident  
 
Mr Mace, who resided in close proximity to the premises, expressed his 
concerns regarding the premises providing late night refreshment and 
summarised his grounds of objection as: 
 

• Increase in noise pollution 

• Increased disturbance to local residents 

• Increase in anti-social behaviour  
 
Mr Mace also submitted that residents already had to contend with deliveries 
during the early hours in the morning to a local superstore. The Legal Officer 
stated that this information was not relevant to the application that was being 
considered.   
 
Questions to Local Resident  
 
None.  
 
Summing Up  
 
All parties were given an opportunity to provide a summary, following which 
they were asked to leave the meeting whilst the Sub-Committee deliberated.  
 
Decision 
 
All parties were asked to re-join the meeting.  
 
After careful consideration the Sub-Committee decided to grant a Premises 
Licence as follows: 
 

a) Late Night Refreshment: Monday to Sunday – 2300 hours to 0000 
hours.   

b) Hours the Premises are Open to the Public: Monday to Sunday 
1100 hours to 0000 hours 

 
The Premises Licence was granted subject to the following additional 
conditions:  
 

• At least one CCTV Camera will be in operation at the front of the 
premises at all times when the premise is in use 

• CCTV images to be kept for 31 days and made available upon the 
request of Thames Valley Police employees and Slough Borough 
Council Licensing Officers 

• Nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to 
the standard where the nominated person can download any potential 
evidence required by Thames Valley Police employees and Slough 
Borough Council Licensing Officers. 

 

Page 9



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12.11.12 

 

Sub-Committee Members considered the conditions to be necessary, 
reasonable and proportionate to address concerns relating to crime and 
disorder, public safety and the prevention of public nuisance.  
 

27. Street Trading Application - Kondal Catering, Gibtel Lodge Car Park, 
Colnbrook By Pass, Colnbrook, Slough  
 
All parties were welcomed to the meeting and the procedure for the hearing 
was outlined. It was confirmed that all had received a copy of the paperwork 
for the hearing.  
 
Introduction by the Council’s Licensing Officer 
 
Licensing Officer, Miss O’Keefe, stated that an application had been 
submitted by Mr Kondal for a street trading consent for ‘Kondal Catering’ in 
Gibtel Lodge Car Park, Colnbrook By-Pass. The application was requesting 
street trading consent at the specified pitch between the hours of 1700 hours 
and 2300 hours Monday to Sunday.  
 
In accordance with the Council’s Street Trading Protocol and Guidance, the 
Licensing Office consulted with all of the relevant responsible authorities 
within a 100 yards of the proposed site. It was brought to Members’ attention 
that objections had been received from two local businesses and Colnbrook 
Parish Council. The grounds of objection were summarised as an increase in 
air pollution, increase in litter and nuisance to residents.  
 
Members were reminded of the options available to them. It was noted that 
should approval be granted, the Council’s set of standard conditions regarding 
Street Trading Consent would be applicable.   
 
Questions to Licensing Officer  
 
The Legal Officer sought clarification regarding the opening hours given that 
the application form stated an opening time of 1700 hours and the Licensing 
Officer’s report stated 1600 hours. Mr Kondal confirmed that the application 
was made for a start time of 1700 hours.  
 
Representations made by the Applicants  
 
Applicants Mr Kondal and Mr Sehbat submitted their reasons for applying for 
a street trading consent. The healthy food options that would be available 
were outlined. It was noted that written permission had been obtained from 
the car park landowner allowing for the car park to be used.  
 
It was brought to Members’ attention that staff would monitor the area twice 
on a daily basis for litter. Mr Kondal explained that the car park was equipped 
with CCTV cameras and that any anti-social behaviour would be reported to 
the relevant authorities immediately.  
 
 

Page 10



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12.11.12 

 

Questions to the Applicants 
 
None. 
 
Summing Up 
 
Following a summary by both parties, the Sub-Committee asked them to 
leave the meeting in order for them to deliberate. 
Decision 
 
All parties were asked to re-join the meeting. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Licensing Officer and 
listened carefully to the applicants’ representations and the written 
submissions made by local businesses, ward Councillor Walsh and Colnbrook 
Parish Council.   
 
After careful consideration the Sub-Committee decided to grant an application 
for street trading consent for Kondal Catering at Gibtel Lodge Car Park, 
Colnbrook By-Pass, Monday to Sunday 1700 hours to 2300 hours.   
 
Members approved the Street Trading Consent for a period of three months 
and noted that should any complaints be received within this time period from 
local residents, businesses, interested parties or responsible authorities, the 
matter would be referred back to a Licensing Sub-Committee for 
determination. However, if no objections were received during this time 
period, the Street Trading Consent would be renewed.   
 

28. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
Resolved  –  That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the 

meeting as the items to be considered contain exempt 
information relating to individuals as defined in Paragraph 1 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended). 

 
29. Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 04-12)  

 
The Chairman welcomed all parties to the meeting, including the Appellant 
and his wife, an interpreter to assist the Appellant and the Appellant’s legal 
representative. It was confirmed that all had received a copy of the paperwork 
for the hearing and the procedure for the meeting was outlined. 
 
Mrs Rumney, Senior Licensing Officer stated that the Appellant held a private 
hire driver and vehicle licence. Members were informed that in August 2012 
Mrs Rumney and a colleague, Mr Idowu, were carrying out enforcement 
duties at Slough train station, when they noticed the Appellant’s vehicle in the 
drop area picking up passengers at 8.35am. Although the vehicle had 
markings on the back that looked like a licence plate, no plate was on display. 

Page 11



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12.11.12 

 

The vehicle details were noted by officers for checking as the vehicle had 
driven off prior to officers having had an opportunity to approach the driver. 
 
At 9am Officers found the same vehicle parked in Tesco’s car park. It was 
noted that an Asian male approximately 30 years old was sitting in the driver’s 
seat.  Mr Idowu confirmed that this was the same individual who he had seen 
driving the vehicle when it pulled into the drop off point at Slough train station. 
Mrs Rumney referred Sub-Committee Members to Appendix A of the report 
which was Mr Idowu’s witness statement.     
 
Mr Wilson, legal representative for the Appellant objected to the inclusion of 
the witness statement from Mr Idowu given that it was unsigned. In addition, it 
was noted that Mr Idowu was not present at the hearing to be questioned on 
the information contained within his statement.  
 
Mrs Rumney explained that the written statement had been produced 
following notes that had been made by both herself and her colleague in their 
notebooks at the time of the incident. It was noted that Mr Idowu was not 
present at the meeting as he was currently on leave. 
 
Mr Wilson submitted that the written statement should not be considered by 
the Sub-Committee and that the pocket book notes relied upon by officers 
should have also been submitted as part of the paperwork for the meeting. 
 
The meeting was adjourned in order for Members to give consideration to the 
points that had been highlighted.  
 
All parties were asked to re-join the meeting and informed that the hearing 
would be adjourned in order to ensure that Mr Idowu was available at the next 
meeting.  
 
 

Resolved – That consideration of the matter be adjourned.   
       

Chair 
 

(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.00 am and closed at 1.50 pm) 
 

Page 12



Review Application Report 

`  

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
15th January 2013 

(Item)  

 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

S D WINES 
 131 Bath Road, Slough, SL1 3UW 

 
Review of Premises Licence – Number PL004439 

Application made by Slough Borough Council 
Trading Standards Service 

 

 
 
1. CURRENT POSITION 
 
1.1 S D Wines operates under a Premises Licence number PL004439 which is held 

by Mr Surinder Pal Singh Rajasansi. 
  
1.2 The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at the time of this Review 

Application being made by Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service 
is Mr Kulvinder Vir Rajasansi the son of Mr Surinder Rajasansi and who holds a 
Personal Licence number PA004726 with Slough Borough Council.  

 
1.3    The DPS is responsible for the day to day management of the premises. 
 
1.4    The Premises Licence authorises the carrying out of the Relevant Licensable 

Activities as follows: 
 

• M - The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption Off the premises only 
 

1.5    The times the licence authorises the Licensable Activities are 
 
        Monday to Sunday - 09.00am to 02.00am 
        Christmas Day - Noon to 10.00pm 
 
         A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached at Appendix A. 
 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1    On 23rd November 2012 Slough Borough Council Trading Standards Service 
        submitted an application for the Review of the Premises Licence on grounds of 
        the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and the Protection of 
        Children from Harm, the full Review Application and supporting evidence are 
        contained at Appendix B. 
 
2.2    The grounds for the Review Application although contained fully within the 
         application itself can be summarised as follows; 

 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 13



Review Application Report 

• Selling of 1 pack of 10 “Benson and Hedges Gold” cigarettes i.e. an aged 
restricted product to an underage person on 29th June 2012, and 

• That the premises were subject of a previous Review Application 2006 made 
by Thames Valley Police where alcohol was sold to an underage person and 
breaches of the Premises Licence conditions in that the CCTV system not 
working properly, the Police not being informed of the defect and the proof of 
age scheme not being implemented. 

 
3. APPLICATION – REVEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 
 
3.1   The Licensing Authority is satisfied that this application for Review meets the 
       appropriate legislative requirements within the Licensing Act 2003 and is 
       therefore a valid application to be considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 
3.2  There are various grounds on which a Review Application may be triggered and 
       these are: 
 

• 1 or more sales to minors of alcohol or any other age restricted product 

• Reports of anti-social behaviour linked to the premises 

• Evidence of proxy sales 

• Sales of alcohol outside trading hours 

• Other crime and disorder connected to the premises 

• Sales of counterfeit or substitute goods 
 
As outlined in section 2 of this report this Review Application has been made 
because of cigarettes being sold to an underage person. 

 
3.3   The Review Application highlights that these premises were subject to a 
        previous Review Application made by Thames Valley Police in 2006 when two 
        bottles of “Bacardi Breezer” were sold to an under aged person. 
 
3..3  At the Review hearing the Committee took into account the measures that had 
        been taken to address the issues raised by the Police, notably the 
        implementation of a fully operational CCTV system and that the refusals register 
        had been modified. After consideration the Committee decided to 1) Remove Mr 
        Surinder Rajasansi as the Designated Premises Supervisor and allow a 2 month 
        period to seek an appropriate Designated Premises Supervisor for the venue 
        and 2) Suspend the Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for a period of 
        one month. 
 
3.4   Mr Surinder Rajasansi was prosecuted for this offence and was fine £300.00p 
       and ordered to pay £800.00p costs. 
 
3.5   The Review Application also highlights that the business has been provided with 
       underage sales guidance Trader Packs in 2005, 2008 and 2009. In addition the 
       premises have been tested on 11 occasions for age restricted products with two 
       sales being made. 
 
3.6  The recommendations made by the Trading Standards Team are: 
 

• That the sale of any restricted product cannot take place any later than 
11.00pm. 

Page 14



Review Application Report 

• The introduction of an ‘Over 21’s only’ policy for all age restricted products 

• Mr Surinder Rajasansi is prohibited from selling all or any age restricted 
products. 

 
It is important to note that the recommendations are that only the sale of aged 
restricted products should be limited to 11.00pm and not the opening times of 
the premises. 

 

4.  REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 
 
4.1     Responses to the Review Application from relevant Responsible Authorities 
         have been received as well as a response from the Premises Licence holder Mr 
         Rajasansi. 
 
4.2     Mrs Debie Pearmain the Thames Valley Police Licensing Officer has made a 
         formal written response supporting the Review Application and of the 
         recommendations being made.  The Police also ask that consideration be given 
         to a number of additional conditions to be imposed on the Premises Licences 
         as follows: 

• All staff involved in the sale of alcohol to be Personal Licence Holders. 

• CCTV images to be kept for 31 days and made available upon the request of 
Thames Valley Police employees and Local Authority Licensing and Trading 
Standards Officers. 

• DPS or nominated person to be trained on how to work the CCTV system to 
the standard where the nominated person is able to download any potential 
evidence required by Thames Valley Police employees. 

• To participate in any UV marking scheme if requested by Thames Valley 
Police or Trading Standards. 

• Refusals Register to be on the premises and kept up to date and made 
available upon the request of Police, Trading Standards Officers and Local 
Authority Licensing Officers. 

• The DPS and management shall ensure that an EPOS/Till prompt system is 
installed and operated at all times. 

 
         The full written response is attached at Appendix C. 
 
4.3    A response has been received from Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service 
        stating that they do not propose to make an representation. This response is 
        attached at Appendix D. 
 
4.4    Mr Richard Garnett Slough Borough Council NET Environmental Health Officer 
        has made a formal written response again supporting the Review Application 
        being made and asking for the following to be imposed on the Premises 
        Licence: 

• To participate in any UV marking scheme if requested by Thames Valley 
Police, Trading Standards, or the Neighbourhood Enforcement Team. 

• The selling of alcohol be limited to 11pm 

       The full written response is attached at Appendix E. 

Page 15



Review Application Report 

4.5   A formal written response to the Review Application from the Premises Licence 
       holder Mr Rajasansi was received on 19th December 2012. In summary Mr 
       Rajasansi highlights that: 
 

• The shop provides a valuable service to the working public on shift work as 
well as selling a number of products which he refers to as ‘life savers’. 

 

• The shop provides a late night service for HGV and coach drivers and that 
reducing the hours to 11.00pm would be a disservice. 

 

• He operates a strict policy of checking identification on persons deemed to 
be underage. 

 

• That the review is a witch hunt and would welcome discussions to alleviate 
concerns. 

 

• Have overhauled and increased the CCTV system coverage which has 
reduced incidents of anti-social drinking. 

 

• He will monitor the refusals register more closely. 
 

• That the shop has passed other underage tests over the last 5 years. 
 

• That the sale of cigarettes on this occasion was a case of mistaken identity. 
 

• That prohibiting Mr Surinder Rajasansi from selling aged restricted products 
would be a disproportionate measure. 

 
       The full written response from Mr Rajasansi is attached at APPENDIX F. 
 
5. RELEVANT GUIDANCE    
 
         The amended guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
         was published in October 2012 and the salient points that the Committee need 
         to have regard to for Review Applications are detailed below. 
 
11.1    The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club 
           premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems 
           associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises 
           licence or club premises certificate. 
 
11.2    At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a 
           responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review 
           the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection 
           with any of the four licensing objectives. 
 
11.17  The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any 
           further steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is 
           nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence 
           holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is 
           expected that licensing authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important 
           mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that 
           warnings should be issued in writing to the licence holder. 

Page 16



Review Application Report 

 
11.18  However, where responsible authorities like the police or environmental health officers 
           have already issued warnings requiring improvement – either orally or in writing – that 
           have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing 
           authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account 
           when considering what further action is appropriate. 
 
11.19 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is 
          appropriate, it may take any of the following steps: 
 
          • to modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new 
            conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by 
            reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times; 
 
          • to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude 
            the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the 
            incidental live and recorded music exemption); 
 
          • to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider 
            that the problems are the result of poor management; 
 
          • to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
 
           • to revoke the licence. 
 
11.20 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities 
          should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that 
          the representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at 
          these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate 
          response. 
 
11.21 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal 
          and replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a 
          problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management 
          decisions made by that individual. 
 
11.22 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company 
          practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be 
          an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review 
          hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a 
          succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of 
          deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives. 
 
11.23 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions 
          of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of 
          up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three 
          months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be 
          expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing 
          objectives. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means 
          of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to 
          happen again. However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial 
          impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and 
          proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives. But where premises are 
          found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not hesitate, where 
          appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the problems at the premises and, 
          where other measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence. 

 

Page 17



Review Application Report 

5.2    The committee should also consider and make use of the ‘Yellow and Red 
        Card’ system as directed and recommended by The Department of Culture, 
         Media and Sport (DCMS) and as approved by the Licensing Committee. 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix A  -  Copy of Premises Licence for S D Wines PL004439 
 
Appendix B  -  Review Application and supporting information made by Trading 
                       Standards 
 
Appendix C  -  Responsible Authority Response Form by Thames Valley Police 
  
Appendix D  -  Written response from Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service 
 
Appendix E  -  Responsible Authority Response Form by Neighbourhood 
                        Enforcement Team 
 
Appendix F  - Written response to the Review Application from Mr Kulvider Rajasansi 
  
Background papers 
 
- The Licensing Act 2003 
 
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 - (Revised 

October 2012) 
 
- Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([Various]) Orders 2005 
 
- Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy - December 2010 
 
- DCMS Guidance – Red and Yellow Card System 
 
- LACORS Guidance to Trading Standards as a Responsible Authority: Reviews 
 
Contact Officer 
 
Michael Sims 
Licensing Manager 
Enforcement and Regulatory Services 
01753 477387 

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 15th October 2012
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 15th November 2012
	4 Review of Premises Licence: S D Wines, 131 Bath Road, Slough
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F

	6 Private Hire Driver Conduct Hearing (Reference 04-12)
	AppendixA
	AppendixB
	AppendixC
	AppendixD
	AppendixE
	AppendixF
	AppendixG
	AppendixH
	AppendixI
	AppendixJ
	AppendixK
	AppendixL


